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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 1:21 PM
To: 'Herma Lichtenstein'
Subject: RE: Notice to Comply

Herma, 
 
Based on your e-mail correspondences, your request for an extension is acceptable. 
 
Good luck and have a great weekend, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: Herma Lichtenstein [mailto:herma.lichtenstein@ci.dublin.ca.us]  
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 1:16 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Notice to Comply 
 
Thanks…I was planning my escape!  If I could have till the 21st of August that gives me some breathing room to get 
everything in order. 
 
Please consider this a request for extension… Herma 
 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 1:12 PM 
To: Herma Lichtenstein 
Subject: RE: Notice to Comply 
 
No…our role is to assist you in maintaining compliance with corrective action regulations and not immediate 
enforcement.  If you require additional time to compile data for GeoTracker, please send me an e-mail that 
indicates the amount of additional time you require, and I will accept your extension request. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 12:54 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Notice to Comply 
 
OK,  So one last question.  If I don’t make the 10th will the police come after me?  I am still pulling all the electronic stuff 
together… 
 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 12:54 PM 
To: Herma Lichtenstein 
Subject: RE: Notice to Comply 
 
Hello Herma, 
 
If you have questions,  feel free to contact me and I will try to answer your questions.  However, since we do not 
upload to GeoTracker, contacting Hamid Foolad at GeoTracker help desk at 916-341-5791 may be more useful. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 11:39 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Notice to Comply 
 
Thanks Paresh, 
 
I will work on completing the upload next week.  If I have any other questions (since this is the first time I’ve had to do this) 
do I contact you?  
 
Also, I would assume the new contact to be Steven Yee.   
 
Steven.yee@ci.dublin.ca.us 
Public Works Manager 
City of Dublin 
100 Civic Plaza 
Dublin CA 94568 
T - 925-833-6630 
F – 925-829-9248 
 
Thanks Herma 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 11:31 AM 
To: Herma Lichtenstein 
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Notice to Comply 
 
Hello Herma, 
 
The data you plan to upload seems appropriate.  As you correctly noted, the requirements are to upload reports 
beginning July 1, 2005.  Therefore, although the tanks are from the 50’s and 60’s, the reporting is current, so what 
you plan to upload appears appropriate. 
 
Thank you for informing me about Ginger Russell.  Is there a new contact person who has replaced Ginger Russell? 
I do have another City of Dublin site which is out of compliance at this time. 
 
Please contact me should you have any questions regarding your site. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 10:13 AM 
To: paresh.khatri@acgov.org. 
Subject: FW: Notice to Comply 
 
Hi Paresh,   
 
Please see the email I sent earlier this week.   
 
I have not received a response to my question.  Can you let me know?   
 
Also,  These letters are being sent to Ginger Russell who is no longer with the City.  Thanks Herma 

From: Herma Lichtenstein  
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 8:36 AM 
To: 'donna.drogos@acgov.org' 
Cc: 'robert.weston@acgov.org'; 'steven.plunkett@acgov.corg' 
Subject: Notice to Comply 
 
Hi Donna, 
 
The City was sent a “Notice to Comply” letter regarding leaking fuel tanks at 11759 Dublin Blvd.  I just received the letter 
today and am in process of pulling the data together.  I did have one question. It states that I need to provide reports from 
July 1 2005 on.  The abandoned tanks were uncovered as part of a demo project and based on historical information it 
appears that they were buried some time in the late 50’s early 60’s.  When they were found we had a full analysis run of 
the tanks and surrounding soil and did sampling during removal.  This is what I plan to add to the Geo tracker site. 
 
Steve Plunkett is the contact person but he is on vacation until July 14th and the upload is due by the 10th.  Can you let me 
know if that works? 
 
Thank you.  Herma Lichtenstein, City of Dublin. 


